
Leduc, Lauri

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Johnson, Brenda
April-02-17 8:54 AM
Tom Palloway
DL - Council & Support Staff; Paparella, Stephanie
Re: LRT

Good morning Stephanie
Please include in LRT GIC agenda
Thank you

Brenda Johnson
City of Hamilton
Councillor Ward 11
905-546-4513

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smart hone on the Bell network.
Original Message

From: Tom Palloway
Sent: Saturday  April 1, 2017 4:31 P 
To: Johnson, Brenda
Subject: Re: LRT

Certainly you may

Sent from my iPad

> On Apr 1, 2017, at 3:31 PM, Johnson, Brenda <Brenda.JohnsonOhamilton.ca> wrote:
>
> Thank you Tom
> Do I have your permission to share with council?
>
>
> Brenda Johnson
> City of Hamilton
> Councillor Ward 11
> 905-546-4513
>
> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
> Original Message
> From: Tom Palloway
> Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2017 2:43 PM
> To: Johnson, Brenda
> Subject: LRT
>
>
> Hi Brenda
> Mr. Fred has made a statement at a meeting that we should contact our councilor regarding
the LRT.
> So we are doing what he has asked , but we are in the NO GROUP that do not want the LRT.
> We are being overtaxed now and to add more tax on the citizens of the city once this
project is completed is unacceptable.
> Reading the info coming out of Toronto on how the Eglington system
> is going to cost their city 80 million dollars a yr. to operate is
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> something we cannot afford as a city Hopefully you will put your
> support behind the other councilors that are having 2'nd thoughts on
> going through with this unaffordable project  e do know the
> Lie-berals are putting up the I'st billion dollars , but as we all
> know these projects always come in over budget and I assume we will be stuck with the ever
growing overruns and future operating costs Thanks for considering Have a great w/e Tom &
Sharon Palloway
>
>
> Sent from my iPad
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